S

TIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MUNUMENTATION

N~
Index File No. N—25-
History of original corner establishment- DIAGRAM
Original corner established by Eugene P. McCornack R35 l/ZEGEBGE
in 1881 under Contract No. 398.
An 18"x12"x10" ich: 33118
b ble stone was set, from which: 24119

an 8" Pine bears N30°E, 40 1ks.,

a 6" Pine bears S35°E, 5 lks.,

a 10" Fir bears S35°W, 75 lks., and

a 24" Tamarack bears N48°W, 40 1lks.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 18x12x10 stone, marks visible, lying on top of the ground S40°w
4 ft. from the corner position. At the corner position I found an
indentation in the ground the size of the stone, filled with organic
material. Indentation fits the S19 & S24 BT's.

Bearing trees found:
10" L. Pine, dead & down, bears S35°E, 5 lks, open blaze, scribing
visible: T6S R36E S19 BT.
14.5"Live Douglas Fir bears S35°W, 75 lks., blaze healed.
14.5" W. Larch, dead & leaning, bears N28 1/2°w, 24.1 ft., open blaze,
scribing visible: T6S R35 1/2E S13 BT.

*Note: The call in the original of N48°W, 40 1lks. appears to be in
error for the bearing tree in S13.
Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the Cap is stamped: T6S
R35 1/2E R36E

original location of this corner:

Set 2.5"x30" aluminum capped aluminum pipe S13(S18
rising 4" above ground. Set steel fence post S24 1519
with 54-9 sign 3 ft. north of corner. RLS 1848
New BT's: 1986

8.5" W. Larch bears N52°E, 30.7 ft.,
blazed and scribed: T6S R36E S18 BT.
7.5" D. Fir bears S69°E, 17.6 ft., blazed & Scribed: T6S R36E S19 BT
7.5" W. Fir bears N77 1/2°wW, 19.9 ft., blazed & scribed:T6S R35 1/2E S13BT

Attached 3/4" brass washer marked RLS 1848 to the lower blazes. Painted
blazes and attached signs as required in Specifications for Cadastral
Surveys, USFS Region 6, March 1982.

To find corner, follow 5178 from 5178029 southeasterly 0.35 mi. to
location poster on 5" fir on left. Corner is north 330 ft. in dense
tangled thicket on a gentle westerly slope.

Compass Declination: 19 1/2°E
Witness: J. Sutton
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